Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 9:31 AM

To: ‘Daniel Villanueva'

Subject: RE: Offsite Assessment Field Activities - Extension Request - Swiss Valley Cleaners
Daniel,

While it is key to determine the full extent of the contamination, it is understood that the site has recently been
focused on remediation startup; as such | have | extended the due date until July 22, 2016. Geotracker has
been updated to reflect this extension.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Daniel Villanueva [mailto:dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Offsite Assessment Field Activities - Extension Request - Swiss Valley Cleaners

Hey Mark,

Apparently, the approved offsite assessment to the west of the former Swiss Valley Cleaners site fell
off the wayside. As | was starting to get the remediation stuff going for the site | realized that we still
haven’'t completed the offsite vapor assessment that was approved back in December 2015. As such
| am requesting an extension for completion of the work. We are kinda slammed right now so | was
hoping maybe we can get it in by the end of July 2016, which should be doable.

Let me know if this will be ok or if it needs to be further expedited.

Regards,

Daniel Villanueva
Project Geologist

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.

Environmental ¢ Industrial Hygiene « Geotechnical » Contracting
Phone: 800-511-9300

Fax: 888-445-8786

dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com

www.advgeoenv.com
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